RUBY ANGOMAR

Fashion Model

€ 7547150909 @ Rubylove0228@gmail.com ∂ LinkedIn/Portfolio ♀ Hollywood,FL

SUMMARY

An Ambitious Free spirited individual who wants to expand and explore the world. Multi talented with an impressive skill set. Contemporary, modern and hip-hop dancer. Looking for opportunities to network and grow.

EXPERIENCE

Kids Fashion Model
Kids Kat Walk 2011 - 2011 Hollywood, FL
Both kid and teen competition. Cat walking, free styling and routine dancing.
Out of 82 kid contests made it to the final 5.

Model Studio 1 2023 - 2023 Parkland,FL Photography studio/ Modeling agency

Successful shoot

Offered a contract, unfortunately declined due to policy reasons

BIO

Physical attributes Age: 21 years Height: 5'7" (152 cm) Weight: 123 lbs (56 kg) Bust/Waist/Hips: 31-27-32 inches (80-69-79cm) Hair Color: Black Eye Color: Medium Brown Skin Tone: Darkskin Shoe Size: US 8 (EU 38.5) Dress Size: US 2 (EU 34)

STRENGTHS

Drive An innate desire to succeed by achieving personal goals in both life and in work.

Optimistic Always open to hear opinions as well as critiques to perfect my craft

Background Exposure to different types of dance

SKILLS

Social Media • Runway • Posing • Dancing • Content creator • Brand ambassador

LANGUAGES

English



EDUCATION

Cognitive psychology Nova southern university 01/2022 - 05/2024 GPA 3.3 / 4

